

Professional Profile



STANLEY C. ELSER

Principal
Industrial & Land Services

CAREER SUMMARY

Stanley Elser has more than 23 years experience in real estate brokerage, management and property management service. Elser joined Harding Dahm & Company in 1983 to open the Indianapolis office and manage its day-to-day operations. In January 1992, he became a principal and was named President of the Indianapolis office. Before joining Harding Dahm & Company he was Real Estate Sales Manager for Kruse International, a division of International Telephone & Telegraph (ITT). His background in real estate brokerage encompasses tenant, developer, and building representation.

EXPERIENCE

- 1992 - Present: Principal, President, Director Brokerage Services
Grubb & Ellis|Harding Dahm & Company
- 1983 - 1992: Vice President
Indianapolis Division, Harding Dahm & Company
- 1981 - 1983: Real Estate Sales Manager
ITT/Kruse International
- 1979 - 1981: Broker Associate
Roach Thomas Associates
- 1977 - 1979 Associate, Sales Manager
Bunt Realty and Construction, Inc.

EDUCATION

- Real Property Administrator (RPA) Designee (1986)
- Licensed Real Estate Broker, State of Indiana (1977)
- Indiana University/Purdue University, Fort Wayne, Business Administration and Political Science

Professional Profile



STANLEY C. ELSER (CONTINUED)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Past President, Commercial Industrial Marketing Group
- Professional Standards Committee Member
- Building Owners and Managers Association
- Building Owners and Managers Institute
- Indiana Commercial Board of Realtors
- Indianapolis Chamber of Commerce